
From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               03 March 2019 15:29
To:                                   'Ian Davis'
Subject:                          RE: Complaint
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email as I feel it is the only option I have left, I have written emails and complaints and I just do not get a reply to them,
I have had to CC you into some of them in order to try and get a reply some I do get a reply when I CC you into emails but most of the
time I get nothing.
 
I do not feel it is correct have to do this and as far as I know when you are CC into emails I am sure you should over see it and make
sure things are getting addressed but it seems like this is failing now and I would like to know the reason why it is failing so badly.
 
I do know there is a pending court case for my son which Enfield Council has submitted to the court, but I do not feel that is a reason
why emails / letters / complaints are not followed up,
 
from my understanding when a complaint is submitted you are on a time limited in order to make a reply yet even complaints are failing
to deal or address complaint in a timely manner, I do not just write emails and letters for the fun of things I write them in order to get
answer to what I am asking.
 
I am sorry for the way in which I have had to word this email but this is not just one letter / complaint / email which has gone un-replied
to this has been ongoing now for years.
 
the way in which my son has been treated is a disgrace by Enfield Council, not once in all these years has anyone from Enfield Council
come t see my son and as his side to anything or look at all the data my son has got which will prove he has not done all the things
that is being said.
 
It seems all Enfield Council wants to do is court case after court case, and mislead the courts as that has been done many times
regarding my son, and when the court orders something Enfield Council fails to do that as well.
 
This is becoming more and more serious regarding the failing towards my son and I feel it has gone far enough and therefore I would like
you to address these failing.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 
 
     


